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Mr. A. L. Porter, Secretary-Director 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
State Land Office Building 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501 

AUG 21 1974 

OiL CONSERVATION COMW 

Dear Sir: 

Request i s here made for an exception to the well location 
requirements for a well Northern Minerals, Inc., proposes to d r i l l 
in Sl&NWfc Section 29, T16N-R6W, McKinley County, New Mexico. The 
well will be called Northern Minerals, Inc., No. 15 SFPRR Company. 

The regular location for this well would be 2310' FNL and 2970* 
FEL of section 29. Such a location falls in the Chico Arroyo. See 
accompanying map. For topographical reasons, therefore, I t i s 
requested that permission be granted to d r i l l the well 2405* FNL 
and 2805' FEL of section 29. This location i s on the south side 
of the Arroyo. See attached plat. 

Northern Minerals, Inc., owns an oil and gas lease executed by 
SFPRR covering a l l of section 29. Hence, there are no offsetting 
lease owners to the proposed location. 

Northern Minerals, Inc., No. 8 SFPRR well i s located 2310' FEL 
and 2310" FNL of section 29; i t ' s No. 7 well i s 2310' from the North 
Line and 1650 FEL; and it»s No. 11 well i s 1650 FNL and 1650 FEL of 
said section. These wells offset to the east the proposed location 
for the No. 15 SFPRR well. 

Very truly yours, 

Northern Minerals, Inc. 

By: Lloyd Davidson, President 





N E W M E X I C O O I L . C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT 
Fbrm C-102 
Supersedes C-128 
Ef fec t ive 1-1-65 

A l l distances must be from the outer boundaries of the Section. 

Operator 

NORTHERN MINERALS INC. 
L e a s e 

SFPRR 
Well No. 

-V. A 5 
Unit Letter S e c t i o n 

29 
Township 

16 North 
Range 

6 West 
County 

McKi,nlev 
Actual Footage Location of Well: 

2405 { e e t £ r o m t h e North l ine and 2805 feet from the East l ine 

Ground Level Elev: 

6424 
producing Formation 

Hospah 
Pool 

Undesignated 
Dedicated Acreage: 

40 Acres 

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to the subject well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below. 

2. I f more than one lease is dedicated to the wel l , outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working 
interest and royalty). 

3. I f more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the wel l , have the interests of a l l owners been consoli­
dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling, etc? 

| | Yes | | No I f answer is " y e s " type of consolidation 

If answer is " n o " l i s t the owners and tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of 
t h i s f o r m i f n p r i » « s a r y 1 

No allowable w i l l be assigned to the wel l unti l a l l interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization, 
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or unti l a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Commis­
sion. 

I 
r u 

O 

S.F.E.R 

-2805-

R. # 15 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I hereby certify thot the information corf 

tained herein is true and complete to the 

est of my knowiejgo and belief. 

L l oyd/bav Jri3on 
Name 

President 
Posit ion 

Northern Minerals, Inc, 
Company 

August 20, 1974 
Date 

/ hereby certify that the well location 

shown on this plat was plotted from field 

notes of actual surveys made by me or 

under my supervision, and that the same 

is true and correct to the best of my 

knowledge and belief. 

August 17, 1974 
Date Surveyed 

Registered Professional Engineer 
and/or Land Surveyor 

2031 
Certif icate No. 



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
---3 DISTRICT 

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
BOX 2088 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

DATE 

RE: 

& .. . . NATION com 

i 

Proposed MC 
Proposed DHC 
Proposed NSL 
Proposed SWD 
Proposed WFX 
Proposed PMX 

Gentlemen: 
Sow ia Fc 

I have examined the application dated • 2 <3 • "7 

for the 
Operator Lease and Well No. 

and my recommendations are as follows 

Unit, S-T-R 

Yours very t r u l y , 


